
Dunlap Community Unit School District 323 
Board of Education Meeting 

December 17, 2025 
 
 

ACTION ITEM MEMORANDUM 
 
TO:​ ​ ​ Members of the Board of Education​  
​ ​ ​ Dr. Scott Dearman, Superintendent 
 
FROM:​ ​ ​ Dr. Matt Andrews, Assistant Superintendent 
​ ​ ​ Mrs. Katie Cazalet, Dunlap High School Principal​​ ​  
​ ​ ​ ​  
SUBJECT:​ ​ ​ Dunlap High School 2026-27 School Year Course Selection Guide Updates 
 
 
PROPOSED ACTION: 
That that Dunlap Board of Education approved the recommended changes to the SY 2026-27 DHS Course Selection Guide 
as presented. 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
Submitted for approval are recommendations for course additions and language changes to the Course Selection Guide 
section of the combined Dunlap High School Student Handbook & Course Selection Guide.  
 
When looking at the redline version of the entire document, please note the following: 
 

●​ The Course Selection Guide starts on page 47 of the document, which is where language changes would begin. 
○​ Handbook changes occur during the second semester after a Handbook Committee Meeting comprised 

of teachers, parents, students, and Board members. 

●​ Proposed new courses, changes to existing course language to better help students as they consider courses, and 
language surrounding the course selection process can be found here. 

 
Please contact Matt or Katie with any questions. 
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https://docs.google.com/document/d/1Nlnv2bzCIPDBFU9L0_UbhpFbpVxAytTX282lmcdM4tA/edit?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1SJkiy2VfBxyTkVh4YgtXGUl2UGisxM03Mfbg7MPMjnQ/edit?usp=sharing
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